LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Timothy Klan, Administrator of Information technology

Nov 30th, 2015

To: Sheila Alles, Chief Academic Officer
From: Tim Klan, Administrator of Information Technology
Subject: Recommendation to Purchase Mobile Media Center - 2013 Bond

As part of the 2013 bond issue, we are currently installing classroom/computer lab projectors and
document cameras throughout the district. During the course of this installation it was determined that
a better option existed for areas that required a more portable solution. By providing two mobile media
centers per building, we can significantly reduce the number of permanently mounted systems that
need to be installed.

The mobile media center solution consists of a 65" LED TV mounted to a fully adjustable cart. It also
includes a Chromebox running the Chrome OS and an HD camera for video conferencing. There is an
accommodation to connect an additional computer using VGA or HDMI. This system incorporates
future expandability options such as DVD/Blu Ray, Apple TV, Chromecast, or external speakers.

The total cost for 52 of the mobile media centers is $133,083.08. This amount is still within the district's
original budget amount for classroom technology. The purchase will be made with money from the
technology bond budget, from Troxell Communications Inc., and DCP Solutions. Since this purchase is
being made using REMC pricing, no further bids are required. Supporting documentation is attached.

Please consider including this item on the Finance Committee agenda for the Monday, Dec 7th, 2015,
Committee of the Whole Meeting. If the Board approves this recommendation, the timeline for the
mobile media center installations would begin in February 2016.

Thank you for your attention to this request.



AudiosVideosSaleseDesigneServiceeInstallation
35560 Grand River Ave. #319 Quote Number Q540210818
Farmington Hills, MI 48335

November 18, 2015

 QUOTED TO TROXELL CONTACT =

Account: Livonia Public Schools Account Executive:
Contact: Tim Klan

Dave Woolson

Email: dave.woolson@trox.com
Address: 15125 Farmington Rd. Phone: (248)798-1453

Livonia, MI 48154 ’ Fax: (313)937-6036
(734)744-2550

I-am pleased to quote on the following items. All pricing per REMC Contract. Free Ground Shipping:

Terms  Net 30 Fos  Factory customer # 13250

Expires  12/19/15
1 LG 65LX540S 1368.00 52 71136.00

Item #| Description: Unit Price

_______ 65 IN SUPERSIGN TV
2 LOGITECH 960000764 82.00 52 4264.00
_______ LOGITECH C920 WEBCAM BLKUSB2.0 ...
3 ASUS CHROMEBOX-M075U 270.89 52 14086.28
_______ CHROMEBOX W/KEYBOARD & MOUSE AND GOOGLE MANAGEMENT
Thank You,
Dave Woolson Total 89486.28

Account Executive

Don't forget we are a great source for mounting hardware, screens, replacement lamps, carts, cables, etc...
WE CAN HELP YOU ACHIEVE YOUR GOALS!

g;» We offer competitively priced extended warranties on much of the equipment we sell.




SOLUTION

EXPERTS IN COMPUTER
ORGANIZING SOLUTIONS

Project

REMC Association of Michigan

Data Center Products, Inc.

2665 Demorest Dr.
Lapeer, Ml 48446

Contact Person

Prepared For

Livonia Public Schools
15125 Farmington Rd
Livonia, Ml 48154

Tim Klan 734-744-2549

Quotation Date

Quotation

Prepared by:
Pearl Moore
Office: (810)793-7319

Fax: (317) 578-8614

Email: pearlm@dcpsolutions.net

“Project | Location Name

Neo-Flex Moblle MedlaCenter VHD
 [shipto: -

15125 Farmington Rd
Livonia, M| 48154

~ |valid untit

11/17/2015 12/28/2015
Quote Number . . | PaymentTerms -
194228 Net 20
Quantity | Pr o Description | MSRP | NetPrice | Total
52 24-191-085 Neo ﬂex Mobile Media Center VHD 795.00 | 651.90 33,898.80
52 | 97-711 Eg;’ée(rlegrc'E)' 6-outlet, 15amp, 15" 145 49 | 61.50 3,198.00
52 SRVC-PI-03 | Product Integration 179.00 { 125.00 6,500.00
MSRP Total | $54,548.00
Discount | $-10,951.20
Subtotal | $43,596.80
Tax | $0.00
Total | $43,596.80
State sales tax will be charged unless exemption certificate is provided.
Freight is prepaid and added.
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